State of Florida

Yusblic Serbice Cormmission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 23, 2010

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

Timisha J. Brooks, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Analysis bl /%
RE: Docket No. 090313-PU — Complaint of Mad Hatter Utility, Inc., and Paradise

Lakes Utility, LLC against Verizon Florida, Inc.

On January 12, 2010, Verizon Florida LLC submitted its request for confidential
classification of the information contained in Document No. 00283-10. The information
submitted, document nos. VZ 107 -VZ 125, contains information responsive to Mad Hatter
Utility, Inc.'s and Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC's Second Request for Production of Documents
(Nos. 23-24). Upon review of the document, technical staff concurs with Verizon Florida LLC
that the information contained in the document meets the requirements for confidential
classification pursuant to Section 364.183, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(5), and as such,
the information should be treated as confidential.
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